
 
 
 

Graduate Board 
Room 57, Stodder Hall 

Thursday, February 25, 2016 
3:00- Refreshments 

3:15 - Meeting 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Review/approval of December 2015 minutes  
 

2. January 2016 Graduate Curriculum Committee Report 
 
3. Quick items: 

 
a. Announcement of Graduate School fellowship and scholarship 

recipients 
b. Graduate and Undergraduate Research Symposium, April 27 
c. Graduate Hooding Ceremony 
d. Enrollment management update 
e. ETD implementation committee 

 
4. Proposals for Master of Arts in Teaching and Graduate Certificate in Teacher 

Certification – Deborah Rooks-Ellis 
 

5. Proposal for Graduate Certificate in ESL – Shelly Chasse-Johndro 
 

6. 4+1 accelerated program incentive 
 

7. Evaluating graduate student progress/satisfaction 
 

8. Items arising 
 



Graduate Board 
Room 57, Stodder Hall 

Thursday, December 17, 2015 
3:00-5:00 pm 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
Attending: P. Agrrawal, J. Ballinger, S. Belknap, S. Bennett-Armistead, D. Bousfield, T. 
Bowden, S. Butler, Andrew Goupee (for V. Caccese), S. Coughlan, M. Day, S. Delcourt, J. 
Ferland, B. Frederick, H. Hamlin, C. Isenhour, S. Jain, C. Kim,  M. Kinnison, A. Knightly, G. 
Markowsky, S. Marrs, I. Mette, K. Miner, D. Neivandt, S. Ohno, S. Oliver, A. Reeve, E. 
Pandiscio, D. Rooks-Ellis, A. Rosenwasser, M. Shea, M. Socolow, C. Villacorta Gonzales 
 
Graduate School: C. Burgess, L. Dupee 
 
Guest Speaker: J. Wincowski 
 

1. Review/approval of October 2015 minutes 
Motion, seconded, two abstentions, approved  
 

2. December 2015 Graduate Curriculum Committee Report 
S. Delcourt presented the following courses which had been recommended by the 
Curriculum Committee at their November 3rd and December 1st meetings for approval 
by the Graduate Board (GB). 
 
November 3rd 
New Courses: 
COS 540 - Computer Networks 
SFA 672 - Dynamic Technical Presentations 
 
Modifications: 
SIE 503 - Principles of Experimental Design 
SIE 505 - Formal Foundations for Information Science 
SIE 507 - Information System Programming 
SIE 510 - Geographic Information System Applications 
SIE 512 - Spatial Analysis 
SIE 515 - Human Computer Interaction 
SIE 516 - Virtual Reality: Research and Applications 
SIE 555 - Spatial Database Systems 
SIE 557 - Database System Applications 
SIE 558 - Real-time Sensor Data Streams 
SIE 559 - Geosensor Network 
SIE 570 - Spatial Cognition Computing 
SIE 571 - Pattern Recognition and Robotics 
SIE 590 - Information System Internship 
SIE 598 - Selected Studies in Spatial Engineering 
SIE 699 - Graduate Thesis/Research 
SMS 691 - Marine Science Seminar 
 
Eliminations: 
SIE 565 - Reasoning with uncertainty in Spatial Information Systems 
 



December 1st 
New Courses: 
FSN 506 - Nutritional Assessment 
SFA 551 - Infectious Diseases and Food Safety-From Plants to Humans 
SED 585 - Communication for Students with Autism Spectrum Disorders 
 
Modifications: 
ERS 560 - Marine Geology 
SMT 507 - Research-related Curriculum Development in Science and Mathematics (title change) 
 
Motion to accept, seconded, unanimous approval 

 
3. Quick items: 

 
a. CGS Meeting recap 

D. Neivandt, C. Kim, and S. Delcourt attended the Council for Graduate 
Schools (CGS) annual meeting in Seattle and gave recaps of some of the 
sessions. D. Neivandt described attending a session focused on using alumni to 
further programmatic goals with suggestions including involvement on external 
advisory boards, increased interaction with students such as through judging as 
deemed appropriate, and for building professional development opportunities 
for students. S. Delcourt described attending a session which focused on the 
holistic, inclusive review of graduate applications, a study that resulted from a 
partnership between CGS and Hobsons. He will disseminate report to GB when 
it is released. C. Kim described a plenary session focused on the partnerships of 
graduate schools and businesses. She explained how industry representatives 
discussed rewarding team based work within industry culture; however graduate 
students usually earn praise as individuals, creating a difficult transition into 
industry especially after doctoral work. She further explained that industry 
partners are looking for strong communication, writing, and analytical thinking 
skills which graduate students often provide. She described the process at 
Amazon where all presentations are written as proposals rather than PowerPoint 
presentations, passed out, read, and followed with discussion. 

 
b. Speaker list for Graduate Hooding Ceremony 

C. Kim explained Sarah Smiley is the Hooding Ceremony speaker lined up for 
May 2016. She encouraged GB members to supply recommendations for future 
speakers and explained that more prestigious speakers require reaching out 
years in advance to schedule a speaking engagement. She asked GB to think 
about criteria for hooding speakers and stated a connection to Maine is 
encouraged while a Masters or Doctorate at UMaine is preferred, but not a 
requirement. G. Markowsky suggested Bob Metcalf, the inventor of Ethernet, 
and Paul Stukey, of Peter, Paul, and Mary, both of whom have received 
honorary doctorates from UMaine. K. Miner suggested a speaker who has 
solved a complex problem. 

 
c. Research video 

C. Kim explained that the marketing video is a rough cut with significant pieces 
missing from the social sciences and arts and humanities, and encouraged GB 
members to provide feedback. After watching the video, she stated the purpose 
of the video is for recruitment use at open houses, graduate fairs, etc. She 
discussed the potential for breaking this video into two; one focusing on 



graduate and one on undergraduate programs. The Graduate Board as a whole 
liked the video very much.  J. Ferland suggested focusing on Canadian studies 
due to geographic proximity. C. Villacorta Gonzales wondered if the video 
might show more diversity representative of the population at UMaine through 
international students, and he proposed a student speaking in a different 
language. D. Klimis-Zacas suggested the video focused on agriculture with little 
representation from biomedical disciplines:  Food Science, Biochemistry, and 
Bioengineering. C. Kim acknowledged the limitation of representing all STEM 
disciplines.  She explained the second rough cut exposed the need for separation 
of undergraduate and graduate programs potentially represented by two videos. 
T. Bowden suggested using single shots to target multiple disciplines. 

 
d. C. Kim welcomed Mike Kinnison to GB and the EC. 

 
4. Joel Wincowski, interim Vice President for Enrollment Management 

C. Kim introduced Joel Wincowski and explained his partnership with the Graduate 
School in graduate enrollment management with support from J. Ballinger and S. Oliver. 
J. Wincowski explained how UMaine is his first graduate admissions role with a 
flagship university and his previous experience was in undergraduate admissions as well 
as financial aid, IEI, and international programs. He discussed some new initiatives for 
increasing undergraduate enrollment at UMaine, including the “Maine Matters” program 
for residents as well as a “Flagship Match” for nonresident students. He stated the 
importance of building and promoting the academic image of the institution, and 
explained that enrollment management’s focus will be where the student demand is.  He 
encouraged GB members to collaborate with the graduate admissions team to help move 
graduate marketing and admissions forward. M. Kinnison suggested direct 
advertisement of specific funded graduate positions to attract students of the highest 
quality. S. Bennett-Armistead suggested using graduate alumni. J. Wincowski explained 
the graduate admissions process could be made more efficient and agreed that one “low 
hanging fruit” is to target undergraduate alumni for graduate programs. He further stated 
the need for a list of the most important academic components thought to impact 
graduate admissions decisions in order to build programs with quality students. C. Kim 
suggested that GB members look at the Faculty Forum presentation on research and 
graduate studies located on the Provost website. S. Delcourt explained by nature 
graduate admissions is very department specific meaning direct involvement with 
Graduate Coordinators and department chairs for planning and development is crucial. 

 
5. Discussion of recommendations from the ad hoc ETD committee 

S. Delcourt explained that the ETD committee had presented nine recommendations 
distributed at the October GB meeting and GB members had been asked to take the 
recommendations back to departments for discussion and to come prepared to discuss at 
the December GB meeting. He further explained that D. Butterfield-Nagy in the Library 
was involved in the committee discussion, and the Library would need to take 
responsibility for some of the recommendations if approved by the GB. Delcourt noted 
that he and D. Neivandt attended an informational meeting sponsored by ProQuest 
which made some interesting recommendations that would be pertinent to implementing 
the ETD committee’s recommendations, including assigning a unique identifier (ORCID 
ID) to each UMaine graduate student author so that publications unique to that author 
could be more easily tracked.  C. Burgess expressed concern regarding submitting a 
thesis only electronically because of incorrect information such as spelling errors and 
incorrect page numbers that would require correction. G. Markowsky stated that the 



advisory committee would need to be responsible for accuracy in the document and 
explained that the Graduate School review is limited to formatting issues. J. Ferland 
suggested that the final thesis should be submitted through the advisor before being sent 
to the Graduate School and/or the Library. S. Delcourt explained the online submission 
would place more responsibility on the faculty advisor and committee rather than the 
Graduate School. G. Markowsky suggested the creation of templates for different 
disciplines. O. Smith expressed the value in having some standard expectations for 
structure and presentation that would lead to some degree of uniformity (at least within a 
discipline). S. Belknap stated the graduate students, in general, are in support of the 
recommendations by the committee. T. Bowden supported modernizing the system, 
stating online indexing increases visibility of work.  O. Smith asked that each ETD 
recommendation be considered and approved by the GB individually. S. Delcourt 
suggested creating a working committee of all stakeholders to discuss each ETD 
recommendation, its feasibility, and if feasible, the necessary implementation steps.  The 
working committee would make its recommendation to the GB at a later meeting. 
 
Motion to accept the ETD committee’s recommendation to phase out submission of a 
paper copy and establish an implementation committee to move towards a completely 
electronic submission process, seconded, approved unanimously. 
 

6. Evaluating graduate student progress/satisfaction 
C. Kim stated this item will be moved to the next meeting agenda. 
 

7. Items arising 
S. Belknap announced the GSG is working with the library, career center, and grant 
development office to make professional development opportunities more robust for 
next semester. 
 
C. Kim announced the GSG and the Center for Undergraduate Research are 
collaborating to hold an Undergraduate and Graduate Student Research Day on April 
27th at the Cross Insurance Center in Bangor. She asked faculty to encourage students to 
participate, explaining the format will feature poster, oral, and multimedia presentations.  
She also asked that faculty be forgiving of student class attendance for those who will 
present at the event. I. Mette suggested roundtable discussions as an additional format. 
D. Neivandt explained that the event is also meant to celebrate graduate students who 
have mentored undergraduate students.  The Graduate Deans’ award recognizes 
outstanding graduate student achievement in this area. 


































	COEHD Alt Teacher Certification Approval Form
	COEHD MAT Program Revision Approval Form
	English Grad Certificate Endorsements
	GB 12-17-15 minutes_FINAL
	GB Agenda 02-25-16

